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     Corporate     NO:  R160

     Report     COUNCIL DATE:  July 10, 2000

 
 
REGULAR COUNCIL
 
TO:     Mayor & Council     DATE:     July 4, 2000
 
FROM:     General Manager, Engineering     FILE:     4751-006
 
SUBJECT:     Inclusion of Rosemary Heights Lands Within the GVRD's Fraser Sewerage Area
 
 
RECOMMENDATION
 
     It is recommended that Council adopt the following resolution:
 

“That the GVRD be requested to include the Rosemary Heights Lands within the 'Fraser Sewerage Area'.”
 
DISCUSSION
 

A portion of the Rosemary Heights area which is currently not within the Fraser Sewerage Area (shown on the
attached Sketch #1), will potentially in the near future, be developed with a sewer system connected to the
GVRD's system.  It is therefore appropriate to request the GVRD to include these lands within the ‘Fraser
Sewerage Area'.

 
The proposed addition will result in no change to the City's share of the GVRD's sewage charges, as the GVRD
is moving from an assessment basis to a flow-based cost allocation.  Changes in assessment after 1999 will not
affect this phase-in.

 
 

               Jorgen Johansen, P. Eng.

               General Manager, Engineering
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